
 

 

14-450          November 21, 2014 
 

IMPORTANT MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Clearing Member Firms  
  Back Office Managers  
 
FROM:  CME Group Clearing 
 
SUBJECT: Information for Exchange BPS and GPS Users RE: "SMART Click" 
 
 

Attention Brokerage Payment (BPS) and Give-up Payment System (GPS) Users: 
 
Effective the evening of November 21, 2014, the BPS/GPS Fee Systems will transition to SMART 
Click.  
 
SMART Click is a secure web-based interface that can be used by customers to manage profile and 
user ID information.  
 
Information regarding SMART Click can be found in an FAQ document on both the BPS and GPS 
home page. 
 
For SMART Click support and troubleshooting, contact Enterprise Application & System Entitlements 
(EASE) using one of the following:  
 
• Phone: 312.456.1560 (United States)  
• Phone: +44 203.379.3802 (Europe)  
• Phone: +65 6593.5536 (Asia)  
• Email: EASE_Clearing_Application_Request@cmegroup.com 

 

http://www.cmegroup.com/tools-information/webhelp/smart-click/Default.html
http://www.cmegroup.com/tools-information/webhelp/smart-click/Default.html
mailto:EASE_Clearing_Application_Request@cmegroup.com

